
 

 

 
 

PARKS and RECREATION COMMISSION 
Lemoore Council Chamber 

429 C Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 9, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Public Comment 

If you wish to comment on an item, which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public Comment.”  The 
Commission cannot legally discuss or take official action on comments that are introduced at this time.  Each individual’s 
comments are limited to three minutes.  When addressing the Commission, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker’s microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

3. Administration of Oath of Office – Newly Elected Commissioner – Robert Escalera 
(Avalos) 

4. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – February 12, 2019 

5. Report and Recommendation – American Legion Post 100’s Request to Rename City 
Park to Veterans Park (Glick) 

6. Information Only – CPRS Conference Update (Glick) 

7. Information Only – Prop 68 Update (Glick) 

8. Information Only – Community Easter Egg Hunt (Taylor) 

9. Information Only – Heritage Park Time Capsule (Glick) 

10. Information Only – Summer Program Update (Taylor) 

11. Commissioner Reports and Requests 

12. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting – June 11, 2019 

13. Adjournment 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Brown Act, if you require reasonable accommodations to attend or 
participate in this meeting, please make arrangements by contacting the office of the City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting.  They can be reached (559) 924-6700 or by mail at 711 West Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245. 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Parks and Recreation Agenda for the regular meeting of April 9, 2019 at City Hall, 119 Fox Street, 
Lemoore, CA on April 5, 2019. 
 
 

          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 



1 
 

Item 4 

 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 
LEMOORE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

February 12, 2019 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 

Roll Call: Chairperson Dustin Fuller 
  Vice Chairperson Ernest Smith 
  Commissioners Leo Orange Sr., Steve Rossi 
  Absent:  James Chaney 

 
City Staff present:  Parks and Recreation Director Glick; Deputy City Clerk Avalos; 
Recreation Coordinator Taylor. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

There was no comment. 
 
3. APPROVAL – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 9, 2018: 

Motion by Commissioner Rossi, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to approve the Minutes 
from the Regular Meeting of October 9, 2018. 
 
Ayes: Rossi, Smith, Orange, Fuller 
Absent: Chaney 
 

4. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Youth Sports Park Update: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated that a lot has happened since last year with 
Lemoore Youth Sports Park. Staff began researching on how to enhance the facility. 
Recreation and Maintenance staff have been working hard to come up with a solution to 
install lights at the Complex. Staff began meeting with Musco Lighting in September. Item is 
being taken to Council on Tuesday, April 2, 2019. The project is approximately $890,000 
and will be funded with Park impact fees.  

 
5. INFORMATION ONLY – Special City Wide Events: 

Parks and Recreation Coordinator Taylor stated the Father Daughter Dance last weekend 
was a success. There were 160 people in attendance. The department recently took over 
Friday Night Music at the Veterans Memorial Hall, attendance has ranged from 40-80 
people. Volunteer Dinner is February 21, 2019 at the Recreation Center. Paso Robles Wine 
Trip is March 2, 2019. The event sold out due to its popularity. Senior Bus Trip to Pismo is 
April 6, 2019. Lemoore Pizza Festival is April 12-14, 2019 at City Park. It is the biggest event 
of the year for the Lemoore Chamber. April 20, 2019 is the Community Easter Egg Hunt at 
Lions Park. Approximately 5,000 people will attend.  

 
6. INFORMATION ONLY – Spring Recreation Program / Classes Update: 

Parks and Recreation Coordinator Taylor stated that Youth Indoor Soccer registration just 
ended. There are 645 participants. It is the largest program in Kings County. 62 volunteer 
coaches are needed. Evaluations are this Saturday, February 16. Soccer will be played 7 
days a week at the Recreation Center. A “Come Paint with Us” party was held for the first 
time last Saturday. 40 people participated and the party generated $1,200. Planning to add 



 2

a kid’s party and 3 more adult paint parties throughout the year. Photography class is 
Monday, February 18, 2019. The department has partnered with Circle T Ranch again this 
year for horseback riding lessons, Ladies Night in the Saddle, Valentines Sweet Heart Ride, 
Mommy and Me classes, and Mother Son Campout. Men’s and Coed adult softball will be 
starting in 2 weeks. There are 10 Men’s teams and 6 Coed teams.  

 
7. INFORMATION ONLY – California Parks and Recreation Society (CPRS) Conference: 

Parks and Recreation Director Glick informed the Commission he will be attending the 
California Parks and Recreation Society Conference in Sacramento on March 19-22, 2019. 
He is excited to attend this year as it has been a couple years since he has attended. He is 
looking forward to receiving information regarding Prop 68 grants.  

 
8. RECORGNITION OF OUTGOINING COMMISSIONERS – Dustin Fuller, Leo Orange and 

James Chaney: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick recognized outgoing Commissioners and thanked them 
for their service to the City of Lemoore. 

 
9. ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE - Newly Elected Commissioners – Holly Cassina, 

Robert Escalera and Delia Jordan: 
Deputy City Clerk Avalos administered the Oath of Office to Commissioners Cassina and 
Jordan.  Commissioner Robert Escalera was absent. 

 
10. REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – Parks and Recreation Commission Reorganization 

– Election of Chair and Vice Chair: 
Deputy City Clerk Avalos accepted nominations for Chair.  
 
Commissioner Rossi was nominated by Commissioner Smith. Commissioner Smith was 
nominated by Commissioner Rossi.  
 
As there is more than one nomination, a vote was taken in last name alphabetical order. 
Upon a second and a majority vote of the Commission, a nominee shall be named Chair.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Smith, seconded by Commissioner Jordan to appoint 
Commissioner Rossi as Chair. 
 
Ayes: Jordan, Smith, Cassina 
Abstain: Rossi 
Absent: Escalera 
 
Deputy City Clerk Avalos accepted nominations for Vice Chair.  
 
Commissioner Jordan was nominated by Commissioner Smith. Commissioner Smith was 
nominated by Commissioner Rossi.  
 
As there is more than one nomination, a vote was taken in last name alphabetical order. 
Upon a second and a majority vote of the Commission, a nominee shall be named Vice 
Chair.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Smith to appoint Commissioner Jordan as Vice Chair. No Second. 
Motion dies. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Rossi, seconded by Commissioner Jordan, to appoint 
Commissioner Smith as Vice Chair. 
 



 3

Ayes: Jordan, Rossi, Cassina 
Abstain: Smith 
Absent: Escalera 

 
11. REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting 

Schedule for 2019: 
Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to approve the Parks 
and Recreation Commission Meeting Schedule for 2019. 
 
Ayes: Jordan, Cassina, Smith, Rossi 
Absent: Escalera 

 
12. COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND REQUESTS: 

Commissioner Rossi welcomed the new Commissioners. Asked Director Glick what items 
will be on the April agenda. Requested more information regarding KCAO moving out of the 
Recreation building.  
 
Commissioner Smith extended his appreciation to the outgoing Commissioners for their 
service and welcomed the new Commissioners aboard.  

 
13. NEXT REGULARY SCHEDULED MEETING – April 9, 2019 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
 At 5:59 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
Approved the 9th day of April 2019. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
             
       Steve Rossi, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    
 



 

“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6700  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 5 
                  
To:  Lemoore Recreation Commission 

From: Jason Glick, Parks and Recreation Director  

Date: March 19, 2019  Meeting Date:    April 9, 2019 

Subject: Report and Recommendation – American Legion Post 100’s Request to 
Rename City Park to Veterans Park 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
The Parks and Recreation Commission recommends to the City Council a 
Recommendation or a Non-Recommendation to Rename City Park to Veterans Park. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Lemoore Park known as “City Park” is located at the corner of Fox and Bush Streets.  
In 1906, the Lemoore Public Park Association owned and maintained the parcel currently 
described as APN 20-141-01. The Park was deeded to the City to be forever purposed 
as a Public Park on August 1, 2006 and it was recorded at the Kings County Recorder’s 
Office on July 8, 1907.  
 
Over the years, two parks have been re-named: the first was Westfield Park to the 
Lemoore Lions Park and 19th Avenue Park to the Kings Lions Park.  With the renaming 
of a park, the entities adopted the park and provided additional service projects and 
monetary commitments to the park locations.    
 
On December 4, 2007, the American Legion Post 100 petitioned the Parks and 
Recreation Commission and City Council to construct the Veterans Memorial. The 
American Legion post was responsible for all cost associated with the construction and 



 

“In God We Trust” 
 

ongoing maintenance. The American Legion provides new flags as needed throughout 
the year. Today, the American Legion Post 100 has requested to rename the Park to 
Veterans Park to honor all Veterans. In turn, the American Legion Post 100 would perform 
a yearly service project and fundraise for a new Park sign.   
 
If approved by City Council, a renaming ceremony will take place on Thursday, July 4, 
2019 at 9:00 am. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The cost of a new sign at the park location. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
 
Pros: Potential for additional funding and projects at City Park and the possibility of new 
features that honor Veterans. 
 
Cons: Loss of well-known location reference. 
  
Staff Recommendation: 
The Parks and Recreation Commission consider one of the following two options: 
 

A. Recommend to City Council an approval for re-naming of City Park to Lemoore 
Veterans Park; 
 

B. Send a non-recommendation to City Council for re-naming City Park, leaving City 
Park as currently known.  

  



 
 

Lemoore Parks and Recreation 
Upcoming Events 













 

      SPRING BREAK SOCCER CAMP       
April  15th  thru 18th 

     20 spots available per session 

Improve your soccer skills during Spring Break 

5-8 years: 9:00 am– 10:15am 

9-12 years: 10:30am—11:45pm 








	Electronic Agenda Packet 4-09-2019
	Agenda 04-09-19
	Item 4 - Minutes P&R 2-12-19
	Item 5 - Staff Report Re-Naming City Park - 2019
	UE0 Coverpage for Upcoming Events
	UE1 - Upcoming Events
	Easter Egg Hunt
	Mother Son Camp Out
	Spring Art Camp 19
	Spring Break Camp 2019
	Spring Lego Camp
	Spring Soccer Camp


	Handouts received after agenda posted 4-09-19

